

---

## **CURRICULUM VITAE**

<b>Name</b>	DR SONALI SHANKHWALKER nee AMELIA C FERNANDES
<b>Nationality</b>	INDIAN
<b>Date of Birth</b>	24 <sup>TH</sup> JULY 1974
<b>Position Applied</b>	ASSISTANT PROFESSOR in EDUCATION/HISTORY
<b>Position Presently held</b>	SPECIAL EDUCATOR AT DISHA SCHOOL FOR SPECIAL CHILDREN , PANAJI, GOA
<b>Availability</b>	From June 2017
<b>Objective</b>	<p>To impart relevant teacher training education and values to the young aspiring teachers while vigorously upholding academic excellence, professional outlook and high moral-ethical standards.</p> <p>To help in the creation of good and conscientious teachers who will mould the young people and citizens of tomorrow so that they can be the leaders of the tomorrow who will lead this country to achieve great glory and its rightful place in the world.</p>
<b>Qualification</b>	M.A.(Pol Sc), M.Ed., LL.B., PGPDSEDE, PDSLM, Ph.D., UGC-NET M.A(Psychology-Counseling),M.A.(History)
<b>Experience</b>	Taught at all levels of Education from Kindergarten to Post Graduation and have over 17 years of teaching experience.
<b>Education/Training</b>	Specialisation in General Education as well as Special Education with a particular focus on Inclusive Education.
<b>Special Interest Area</b>	Counseling, Special Education, Inclusive Education

---

---

## **BIO-DATA**

### **NAME**

Dr. Amelia Cristalina Fernandes alias **Sonali Shankhwalker**

### **NATIONALITY**

Indian

### **DATE OF BIRTH**

24 July 1974

### **ADDRESS**

T-5, Wadji Building, Next to St Inez Church, St. Inez, Panaji, Goa-403001.

### **EMAIL ADDRESS**

shankhwalkersonali@yahoo.co.in

### **TELEPHONE**

9420818963, 2227860, 2422037

### **LANGUAGES**

English, Hindi, Konkani, Marathi.

### **MARITAL STATUS**

Married

### **EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS**

- 1) S.S.C – 1989 – First Class - 65% - Rosary High School, Dona Paula, Goa,
- 2) HSSC – 1993 – Second Class- 59%- Dhempe Higher Secondary, Panaji, Goa.
- 3)F.Y. B.A. – 1994 – Second Class- 54.2% - Dhempe College, Panaji, Goa
- 4)S.Y. B.A. – 1995 – Second Class- 58.2% -Dhempe College, Panaji.,Goa.
- 5)T.Y.B.A-1996- Second Class - 47% -P.E.S College , Ponda.Goa
- 6) B.Ed. –1998 – Distinction (Third Rank at Uni)-76% - Nirmala Institute of Edu. Panaji, Goa
- 7) M.Ed. –2001– Distinction(First Rank at Uni)- 74% - Nirmala Institute of Edu. Panaji. Goa
- 8) M.A. (Political Science)- 2002 -Higher Second Class - 57% -Shivaji University, Kolhapur
- 9) LL.B - 2005 -Higher Second Class - 50% - Shivaji University, Kolhapur
- 10) Certificate in Counseling –May 2006 -First Class -Xavier Institute of Counseling, Mumbai.
- 11)Post Graduate Professional Diploma in Special Education,- 2007 - Distinction-86% - Bhoj Open University, Bhopal
- 12) Post Graduate Diploma in School Leadership and Management 2009 -First Class - 63.41%- Indira Gandhi National Open University-Regional Centre –Cochin, Kerala
- 13) Doctorate in Education-May 2012- Shivaji University, Kolhapur

---

14) M.A. Psychology-Counseling – 2014 –Distinction-81.46% -Indira Gandhi National Open University

15) M.A.(History) from IGNOU- 2016 - 67 % -Indira Gandhi National Open University

**NET CLEARED**

UGC-NET in Education-- Cleared In December 2011

**TEACHING EXPERIENCE**

***A) PREP/PRIMARY SCHOOL Level***

1) Fulltime Contract Teacher at Happy Kids Primary School Panajim

***Taught at level – Class K.G & I to IV from 5th Aug 1993 to 10th June 1997.***

***B) SECONDARY SCHOOL Level***

2) Fulltime Contract Teacher at Mater Dei High School, Saligao.

***Taught At Senior level from June 1998 To May 1999. ( ICSE Delhi Board )***

3) Fulltime Contract Teacher at Our Lady of Grace High School, Bicholim

***Taught at Senior level from 15 June to Nov 1999 ( Goa Board)***

4) Fulltime Contract Teacher at Don Bosco High School, Panaji.

***Taught at Senior level from 1 Aug 2001 to 4 Oct 2001 (Goa Board)***

5) Full Time Contract Teacher at Mary Immaculate Girls High School

***Taught at Senior level from 11<sup>th</sup> July 2011 To April 21<sup>st</sup> 2012 and 6<sup>th</sup> June 2012 to March 2013***

6) Full Time Contract Teacher at Progress High School

***Taught at Senior level from 6<sup>th</sup> feb 2014 To 31<sup>st</sup> March 2014***

***C) SENIOR SECONDARY SCHOOL Level***

7) Visiting/Part-Time Faculty Lecturer In Political Science at D.C.T's Padmashree Vasant Rao Dempo Higher Secondary School of Arts & Science, Miramar, Panaji, Goa during 2004-2005 (Second Term) (Goa Board)

8) Visiting/Part-Time Faculty Lecturer in Political Science. at Government Polytechnic Altinho, Panaji, Goa during 2004-2005 (Second Term)

***D) COLLEGE/DEGREE level***

9) Full-Time Lecturer in Education and Humanities/Political Science, at P.E.S Ravi Naik College of Education, Ponda, Goa

***Taught at B.Ed Level) during Academic Year 2004-2005 (Goa University)***

10) Full Time Lecturer in Education and Humanities at Pragati Women's College of Education

***Taught at B.Ed Level) during Academic Year 2005-2006 (SNDT University)***

11) Part Time Visiting Lecturer in Special Education at Lok Vishwas Pratisthan's Teachers Training Centre at Dhavali, Ponda. 2014-2015

***E) SPECIAL SCHOOL level***

12) Fulltime Regular Special Teacher Disha School for Special Children, Panaji, Goa, India. from 4 July 2006 to 9 July 2011 and 09 July 2015 till date.

---

***F) OPEN & DISTANCE LEARNING (ODL) level***

13) Academic Counselor for IGNOU Study Centre 0802-From 2011-2014 in Subjects of Political Science, Education, Psychology, Planning & Gandhian Studies

***G) PROFESSIONAL COUNSELLING level***

14) Personal Counseling -Part-Time Assistant Counselor at Esperanca Hospital, Panaji, Goa during March-April 2006

15) Personal Counseling - Part-Time Assistant Counselor at Social Counseling Cell' Crime Branch, Criminal Investigation Department-CID, Mumbai Police Commissionerate, Mumbai, India during May 2006

16) Personal Counseling-Part-Time Professional Counselor at Missionaries of Charity, Centre for the Elderly Destitutes at Panaji, Goa during August-October 2014

**SUBJECTS TAUGHT**

1) At School level :- *English, Craft, Drawing & Social Science*

2) At Higher Secondary & Polytechnic level:- *Political Science and Sociology*

3) **At B.Ed College level:-***Methodology of Humanities and Core Subjects in Education- Sociology of Education, Philosophy of Education, Psychology of Education, Guidance and Counselling, etc*

4) At Special School level:- *Activities of Daily Living, Communication, Counselling, Physiotherapy, Placement,*

5) At ODL-IGNOU level:- *Communication, Counselling, Political Science, Planning, Psychology, Gandhian Studies.*

**OTHER QUALIFICATIONS**

- English Typing (Electronic & Manual),

- Computer Word Processing,

- Course in Floriculture from the Agriculture Department of Goa Government.

**COURSES COMPLETED IN SPECIAL EDUCATION**

1) Therapeutic Aspects of Mental Retardation- Oct-Nov 2006 - National Institute for the Mentally Handicapped, Secunderabad, Telangana, India

2) Communication Aspects of Multiple Disabilities for Special Educators - May-2007 - National Institute for the Mentally Handicapped, Secunderabad, Telangana,, India

3) Post Graduate Professional Diploma in Special Education -Jan 2008 - M.P. Bhoj Open University, Bhopal, M.P. India

4) Regional Leadership Workshop for Project Coordinators of the Deaf-Blind - September 2008 - Organised by Blind Peoples Association – Ahmadabad

5)Curriculum Development for Special Educators Training by National Institute for the Mentally Handicapped-April 2009 -Organised by Disha School for Special Children

---

## **SEMINARS & PAPER READING**

1) **Human Rights & Education** - 6th OCT 2000 at Nirmala Institute of Education, Panajim, Goa.

2) **Curriculum Designing (In the light of NEP 1965 & NPE 1986 & POA 1992 A Comprehensive View** , -Jan 2001 - at Nirmala Institute of Education, Panaji, Goa, India

3) **Alternatives in Education**, - 2nd Feb 2001 - at Nirmala Institute of Education, Panaji, Goa, India.

4) **De-Schooling Society & Ivan Illich**, - March 2001, - at Nirmala Institute of Education, Panaji, Goa, India.

5) **Regionalism & Social Change** - April 2001, - at Nirmala Institute Of Education, Panaji, Goa, India.

6) One-Day UGC-Sponsored State Level Seminar On '**Human Rights**' Organised by Dhempe College Of Arts& Science, Panaji, March 8, 2001

Read Paper "**Role of Teachers and the Educational Institutes in Imparting Effective Human Rights Education in India**"

7) Two-Day UGC-Sponsored State Level Conference on '**The Challenge of Terrorism in the 21<sup>st</sup> Century**' Organised By St.Mira's College For Girls,Pune. March 5 & 6 , 2002.

Read Paper "**The Challenge of Terrorism in the 21<sup>st</sup> Century : Changing Concepts**"

8) Three Day ISSA -Sponsored National **Conference on Culture** Organized by Madurai Institute of Social Sciences, Madurai. October 2 - 4, 2002.

Read Paper "**Conversion, Caste, Culture & Conflict**"

9) Three Day ISSA-Sponsored National **Conference On Communal Harmony** Organized by St Aloysius College, Mangalore, January 12 – 14, 2003.

Read Paper "**Motivated Terminology: Implications for Communal Harmony and Minority Relations**"

10) National Seminar on **Corruption, Bad Governance and Woes of People**- Agra (ISSA), Sept 12-13, 2003.

11) National **Symposium on Anthropology**- Agra (ISSA), Sept 14-15, 2003

12) National **Conference on Social Work**- Agra (ISSA), Sept 16-17, 2003

13) Two Day Workshop on **Techniques to Enhance Communication**, by Jyot Society on Autism Jan 19-20, 2008

14) Two Day Workshop on **Regional Leadership** for Project Coordinators, by Blind People's Association, Sept 22-23, 2008

15) Three Day UGC-Sponsored State Level workshop on "**Teaching Children With Learning Disabilities** " Organized by Department of Psychology Dhempe College, Panaji, Goa, March 12 - 14, 2012.

16) Two-Day NAAC-Sponsored National Seminar on Quality Enhancement of Teacher Education Organized by Department of Education, Shivaji University, Kolhapur, January 18 - 19, 2013.

Read Paper "**Quality Improvement of Teacher Training Institutions and Teacher Trainees** "

17) One-Day ICJ-Sponsored **Workshop on Quality Indicators of Inclusive Education** Organized by Disability Rights Association of Goa-DRAG, Panaji . January 21, 2013.

---

18) Two-Day IGNOU-Sponsored **Orientation Programme For Academic Counselors** Organized by Regional Centre-IGNOU-Panaji February 16 - 17, 2013.

19) One-Day DRAG-Sponsored **Workshop on Motivation** Organized By Redwood Edge Panaji February 16 - 17, 2013.

#### **CRE Training Programmes Attended**

1) Five-Day CRE Programme **Assessing & Development of Language in Pre-School Children** Organized by Dr M V Shetty College Of Speech and Hearing-- Kavour Mangalore 23-27 September 2013

2) Five-Day CRE Programme **Individualised Educational Programme –IEP** Organized by Lokvishwas Prathishthan's Teachers Training Centre, Dhavali, Ponda, Goa 15-19 September 2014

3) Two-Day Crenational Workshop on **Empowerment of Persons with Multiple Disabilities** jointly Organized by NIEPMD and Sanjay Centre for Special Education—Porvorim, Goa - 9-10 October 2014

#### **MEMBERSHIP OF PROFESSIONAL BODIES/ORGANISATIONS**

1. Indian Social Science Association (ISSA)

2. Rehabilitation Council of India (RCI)

#### **AS RESOURCE PERSON AT CRE TRAINING PROGRAMMES**

##### **CRE Training Programmes recognized by RCI**

1. Five-Day CRE Programme as Resource Person- **Rights in Adulthood** Organized by Kowyas College of Special Education, Chiplun, Ratnagiri, Maharashtra 6<sup>th</sup> October 2014

2. One-Day CRE Programme as Resource Person- **Ensuring Safety of Students** Organized by Kowyas College of Special Education, Chiplun, Ratnagiri, Maharashtra 2<sup>nd</sup> January 2015

3. One-Day CRE Programme as Resource Person- **Policies regarding Safety of Students** Organized by Kowyas College of Special Education, Chiplun, Ratnagiri, Maharashtra 3<sup>rd</sup> January 2015

4. Two-Day CRE Programme as Resource Person- **Report Writing for Special Educators** Organized by Kowyas College of Special Education, Chiplun, Ratnagiri, Maharashtra held on 5-6 March 2016

5. Two-Day CRE Programme as Resource Person- **Experiential Learning in Pre-school Education** Organized by Kowyas College of Special Education, Chiplun, Ratnagiri, Maharashtra held on 29-30 May 2016

6. One-Day CRE Programme as Resource Person- **Preparation of TLM and Creative Arts** Organized by Kowyas College of Special Education, Chiplun, Ratnagiri, Maharashtra held on 11 September 2016

7. One-Day CRE Programme as Resource Person- **Integrating Therapy with School Activities** Organized by Kowyas College of Special Education, Chiplun, Ratnagiri, Maharashtra held on 11 December 2016

8. One-Day CRE Programme as Resource Person- **Gender and Disability** Organized by Sojar Teacher Training Centre, Barsi, Solapur, Maharashtra held on 16 January 2017

9. Two-Day CRE Programme as Resource Person- **Right to Information Act 2005 and Disability Act 2016** Organized by Sojar Teacher Training Centre, Barsi, Solapur, Maharashtra held on 20-21 March 2017

---

## **AS RESOURCE PERSON AT ACADEMIC STAFF COLLEGE OF GOA UNIVERSITY**

### **ASC Orientation Programmes by UGC under Goa University**

1. Resource Person- **Legal Enactments on Disability & Inclusive Education** at the Twenty Eight-Day Orientation Programme - Organized by Academic Staff College Goa University Taleigao, Goa 13<sup>th</sup> October 2014
2. Resource Person- **Legal Enactments on Disability & Inclusive Education** at the Twenty Eight-Day Orientation Programme - Organized by Human Resource Development Centre (HRDC) Goa University Taleigao, Goa 12<sup>th</sup> January 2015
3. Resource Person- **Inclusive Education** at the Twenty Eight-Day Orientation Programme - Organized by Human Resource Development Centre (HRDC) Goa University Taleigao, Goa held on 11 March 2016
4. Resource Person- **Legal Enactments on Disability & Inclusive Education** at the Twenty Eight-Day Orientation Programme - Organized by Human Resource Development Centre (HRDC) Goa University Taleigao, Goa held on 19 January 2017
5. Resource Person- **Legal Enactments on Disability & Inclusive Education** at the Twenty Eight-Day Orientation Programme - Organized by Human Resource Development Centre (HRDC) Goa University Taleigao, Goa held on 4 April 2017.

Date:10-05-2017

Place: Panaji

Sonali Shankhwalker